From: NWB Manager of Licensing [licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2005 12:58 PM

To: Ediger, David

Subject: RE: Landfarm Operation Kugaaruk - File Number NWB4RK

Our workload is very backed up at the moment and therefore | can't give you an answer as to when your license will
be issued. You may want to speak with our senior tech, Dionne Filiatrault, who is looking after your file from a
technical standpoint. Her email address is srtech@nwb.nunavut.ca and her phone number is 360-6338. There is no
process within our organization for approval prior to issue of licenses.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca

----- Original Message-----

From: Ediger, David [mailto:David.Ediger@Wardrop.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 8:17 AM

To: 'NWB Manager of Licensing'

Cc: Stone, Lorne

Subject: RE: Landfarm Operation Kugaaruk - File Number NWB4RK

Thanks for the update. Our client is hoping to start the soil remediation
work in September of this year. The schedule hinges on whether the Water
Licence is issued. Is there a chance that we would see a licence issued in
time to start work in September? If not is there a process by which we
could request approval to start hauling soil to the landfarm before the
licence is issued?

Thanks

David Ediger, P.Eng.

Senior Environmental Engineer
Wardrop Engineering

400 - 386 Broadway

Winnipeg MB R3C 4M8

ph.: (204)988-0527

fax: (204)957-5389

----- Original Message-----

From: NWB Manager of Licensing [mailto:licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 1:43 PM

To: Ediger, David

Cc: Navjit Singh Sidhu

Subject: RE: Landfarm Operation Kugaaruk - File Number NWB4RK
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thank you. between the internet exchange which picks up alot of our emails
and dumps them into the "junk mail” and my regular emails, I've finally
managed to receive both english and inuktitut summaries.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2005 11:08 AM

To: 'NWB Manager of Licensing'

Cc: Stone, Lorne

Subject: RE: Landfarm Operation Kugaaruk - File Number NWB4RK

Ms. Beaulieu:

Attached is the Project Summary in English. | have been advised that the
translation was forwarded to your office directly by our client. Could you
please confirm that you received the Inuktitut version? If there are any
other questions or concerns, please have your staff contact me.

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
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2005 12:26 PM

To: David Ediger

Subject: Landfarm Operation Kugaaruk - File Number NWB4RK

I have received your re-submitted application for the above project and the
only thing required so that | can send the file for review is an english and
inuktitut summary. Your faxed cover indicated that originals and the
application fee are being mailed. Please forward summaries via email to
expedite this file.
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

This communication contains information intended only for the person(s) to
whom it is addressed. Any unauthorized use, retention, disclosure, copying,
or other distribution of this communication or taking any action on its
contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in

error, please notify us immediately and delete this message without reading,
copying or forwarding it to anyone.

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
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